



Grever & Ward, Inc.
3802 North Buffalo Street
Orchard Park, NY 14127-1840

Landscape Architecture and
Land Planning Since 1939

Phone (716) 662-7700 **Fax** (716) 662-0125

email: info@greverandward.com
www.greverandward.com

March 24, 2026

Email & Mail (Gary@MaplewoodCemetery.org)

Gary Stockmaster, Director, Treasurer
Maplewood Cemetery Business Office
24 Flinton Run
Churchville, NY 14428

Re: Job #2853D - Sections L and M Review Plan

Dear Gary:

We are enclosing two copies (one color-rendered) of the following section plan for Maplewood Cemetery:

Review Plan –

Sections L and M with Road Layout scale 1"= 20' rev. date 3/24/26

We have moved forward with Concept A and incorporated the requested modifications. The three grass paths across the two sections have been reduced to 7'- 6" wide (previously 15'). This still maintains a multiple of the grave width, allowing for the potential recovery of graves in these paths if needed in the future. With the additional graves gained from narrowing the paths, along with reducing the buffer around the existing Veterans Memorial Garden to 7', the total yield of full size graves across the two sections is now 1,558.

We did not convert any of the chip space areas into cremation plots. However, in a few locations along the existing road where full size graves are not feasible due to existing water hydrants, we have included monumented cremation graves.

This plan includes all the necessary information to lay out the proposed 10' wide road running through the center of the two sections. It also includes a proposed 20' wide road that would replace a significant portion of the existing gravel road along the south side of Section M. The 20' wide road is intended to provide a functional return connection from the new 10' road back to the existing roadway, while also preserving flexibility for potential future expansion of the cemetery to the southwest.

Any further adjustments to the plan may be recorded on the black and white copy and returned to our office. If it is satisfactory as is, a simple signature and date is requested in the red box, and we will send you final copies of the plan. Please let us know if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,
GREVER & WARD, INC.

Gabriel J. Higgins

GJH/pmg
Enc.